Displays on the inside

change with different
events.




Hall was about our furry friends, called
Dog House to House Dog.
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?@ Some of the Thursday Guys
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who did the renovation
work were honored at the
dedication.
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= At the dedication

ceremony Jerry
~__ Kott, whose dad
N was the townsh|p
supervisor for
many years and
the Lee Philport
the current
supervisor in
2014, cut the
ribbon.




This cabobse
was donate
by Dick '
Crawford and
moved to the |
Historic | %
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It took a lot of work to renovate the box car.



Ken Evensen as head
of the Thursday Guys
when they
completely
renovated the
caboose. He points

to what the
conductor of the
railroad who needed
a stove to keep warm
during the long days
and nights.
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Interior of the Caboose during renovation.




The inside of the caboose
was made livable as part of
a complete retrofitting of
the donated railroad stock
in the Historic Village.

Kids love to climb up into
the cupola and look out
onto the tracks as the
conductor would have in
the old days.
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& T / Warren
3 Lawrence
was MC for

the caboose
dedication.
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The audience hears tales
of riding the rails at the
dedication.
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Applause is for the men
who did the renovation of
the caboose.

(& it o T V. 2
! ( e = O I 1y i

»




The ribbon cutting. Shirley
Crawford stood in for her
husband Dick and Smitty

Smith, a railroad buff holds

the scissors.
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the 1900s.




Dedication of the box
car renovation.
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Guests from Numazoo
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the caboose.
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The
Commercial
-Express
print shop.




The Little Giant
printing press with
Mason Bishop
inspecting his work
in the former
Commercial office.
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' The replica Print Shop in
the Historic Village.




An old fashioned printing
press and pressman.




David Aubry
demonstrates
the linotype
and the hand
fed printing
press in the
Print Shop to
school children.




Mason Bishop demonstrates
the Washington printing press
that was used in the 1800s.
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David Aubry demonstrates the | N
automatic printing press that
was used in the early 1900s.



Dedication ceremony for

Grace’s Grove in honor of

Grace Appell who helped
found the Victorian Garden
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illage

Lloyd Appell and his granddaughter at the
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Members of the Victorian
Garden Club prepare the
soil for Grace’s Grove.
Memorial funds from
Grace’s passing were used
to plant the grove.
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* Others in the Garden Club
help with fall clean up.




Sometimes gardening requires heavy equipment help from
the Village of Vicksburg.
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~ Spring and fall clean up by
the Garden Club takes
place each year.
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Victorian Garden Club
members plant hostas in
Grace’s Grove




A comorative rock for
Grace’s Grove.
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Kitch and Hugh
Rinehart
started the

Quilt Trail
under the
auspices of the

Historic Society
in 20010.




The Ken and Lee Evensen

barn on the Quilt Trail.

.

'_,l,tb;) .



Wpstes

One of the Quilt Trail
designs for sale at the

Depot.

.i"



Plague committ
lacements in

Vicksburg.




The plague committee’s
biggest project to date has
been the monument placed

in Oswalt Park in 2018.
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The first plagues were placed
on the historic Community
Center and Rawlinson’s
Appliance at 200 S. Main
Street. This effort has been
funded by private donations.




“OLD EL”

Vicksburg’s first school building, dating to 1842, was of log
construction, snd was located néar the present site.
“0id EI", built entirely of brick and stone, was dedicated on
October 22, 1908, and opened to K-12 classes in the fall of 1909,
with state-of-the-art features that included 600 electric Lights;
central forced air heat, a gymnasium, and up-to-date rest rooms.
It served as Vicksburg’s only school until 1952 when the

High School was opened on Highway Street. Tiventy-one rural
school districts consolidated with the Vicksburg School District in
1947 and “Old EI" served as s high school from that time until the
new high school opened. It continued as an elementary school
until 1978 when it became the District’s Administration Building.

Vicksburg Historical Society

ne Plague committee
aced a marker at the “Old
d” to celebrate its 100

years.




The Plague committee has
installed bronze plagues through
Vicksburg to mark historic

properties at Prudential Nursery
and 100 S. Main Street.







Every week we have
requests to research a
family history or
ousiness in the
community. We can
provide pictures and
written materials from
our trove of
photographs and
written work.




ograms we ha

presented
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An Historical Society program
featured the Bobby Davidson
band with Vicksburg’s Mason
Bishop playing trombone in the
1950s in Kalamazoo.
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Members of the Bobby
Davidson band had a
reunion at the program
featuring the band. Mason
Bishop is holding the mic.
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Mason Bishop signs an
autograph of the booklet
prepared for the band’s
program.




Lots of students

attended
classes in this
building.




The Historic Society contributed to the 100 year
o celew:ﬁf:thﬁ_fmmer schoolhouse.
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A 100 year time
capsule was
recovered and

opened as part of
the celebration.
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for the occasion.
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And the band played on




A large crowd took part in the 100
anniversary celebration, sponsored by
the school and the Historical Society.



Championship sports
teams were honored.
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School board president Skip Knowles with
Superintendent Charlie Glaes and Bobby Collins
show the contents of the time capsule.







Tours are a special part
of the Historic Village




&\g ER-_
Vicksburg students examine
the box car displays of ice
cutting equipment.



Lynn Houghton led a walking
tour of historic homes in

Vicksburg as part of a
Historical Society program




Tours are conducted for
Vicksburg school children in
the spring and fall.
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Tours for adults are
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Kids love
the
Caboose.




Kids have lots of questions about
the Caboose.




Mike Coppens
is the docent in
the General

Store,
explaining what
Its contents
hold to the

many on tours.




Adults can look back on their
school days in a one room

building with Docent June
Kucks.




Tours of the
Farmhouse
are especially
interesting.



Antique car clubs
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Very expenswe cars line up for
dlsplay‘on the ylllage grou,unéls
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The Gazebo was donated by Bill Snyder
in honor of his wife Maggie who has
contributed untold volunteer hours to
the Historical Society.
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